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DATE: August 30, 2022 

 

TO: Assisted Living Facilities & Adult Day Care Centers 

FROM: Tara Ragland, Director, Division of Licensing Programs 

RE: REMINDER!! - NEW TRAINING: IPC Training 

We are thrilled to announce the second installment of the new comprehensive statewide Infection 

Prevention and Control (IPC) training program through a partnership between VDSS and VCU 

Gerontology CCE, Environment of Care. This training will feature A discussion regarding 

accessibility of appropriate supplies pertaining to infection prevention and control, the difference 

between disinfecting and cleaning, proper surveillance of the environment, and laundry services. 

 

Register for this free and exciting training opportunity by visiting this link or scan the QR Code 

below: 

 
 

This topic of the Infection Prevention and Control training will be held on September 7, 

2022 at 11:00AM Eastern Time! 
 

**Please post this memo in a conspicuous place for all staff to access and sign up. More 

information will be forthcoming regarding the infection control training program and future 

training events. 

 
For any questions relating to this training, please contact gerocce@vcu. 
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INFECTION PREVENTION CONTROL TRAINING: MODULE III

ENVIRONMENT OF CARE 

Register for the September 7, 11 AM ET live webinar at 

https://tinyurl.com/ipc-ec

https://tinyurl.com/ipc-ppe-jul
https://worldeventsforum.net/vcugerontology/ipc-2022/
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_dZX-TQboTgeo8_IAJgqrsQ

	page 1
	page 2



